Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ isabelcguzman (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Entrepreneurship Start-ups Small Business

Isabella Casillas G.

Administrator at U.S. Small Business Administration United States

Summary

Isabel Casillas Guzman is an advocate for small businesses and innovative startups and brings over 20 years of experience advising entrepreneurs, launching ventures, helping small businesses navigate government, and creating policies and programs to help advance entrepreneurship and innovation.

Experience

U.S. Small Business Administration Administrator March 2021 - Present (2 years 8 months) Washington, District of Columbia, United States

California Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development (GO-Biz) Director, Office of the Small Business Advocate April 2019 - March 2021 (2 years) Greater Los Angeles Area

GovContractPros, LLC Co-Founder June 2018 - March 2021 (2 years 10 months)

Casillas Guzman Consultant/Advisor Larta Institute and Small Business Startups January 2017 - April 2019 (2 years 4 months)

US Small Business Administration Deputy Chief of Staff and Senior Advisor to the Administrator April 2014 - January 2017 (2 years 10 months)

ProAmérica Bank Advisor to Founder / Director of Strategic Initiatives January 2009 - April 2014 (5 years 4 months) Los Angeles

Education

University of Pennsylvania

Bachelor of Science - BS, Wharton Undergrad Business Administration Program - BS Economics with a Concentration in Marketing · (1988 - 1992)